Gary, Aaron

Subject: , RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0259

From: Potts, Andrew R - DOA [mailto:Andrew.Potts@wisconsin.gov)
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 4:16 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0259

Hi Aaron,

| think we've settled on the Department of Financial Institutions, Insurance and Professional Services.

Andy

From: andrew.potts@wisconsin.gov [mailto:andrew.potts@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 12:10 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Potts, Andrew R - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
~ Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0259

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0259

Topic: Creation of the Department of Financial, Insurance and Professional Standards
SBO Team: AE]

SBO Analyst: Potts, Andrew
Phone: 608-267-0370
E-mail: andrew.potts@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DRL
Agency Number: 165
Priority: High

Intent:

Merge the Department of Safety of Professional Services, the Department of Financial Institutions and the
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance together to create a new state agency, the Department of
Financial, Insurance and Professional Standards.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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Gallagher, Michael

From: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA <Caitlin.Frederick@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 4:13 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Cce: Potts, Andrew R - DOA

Subject: Appropriation Mapping.xisx

Attachments: Appropriation Mapping.xisx

Here’s the preliminary statutory structure of the new 20.142 agency. There will likely be other
changes along the way.

Any questions on this, please let me know.

Caitlin Morgan Frederick

Executive Budget and Policy Manager
Agriculture, Fnvironment and Justice
Department of Administration

Division of Budget and Finance
608-266-2081
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Gallagher, Michael

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 4:06 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Dodge, Tamara; Gary, Aaron; Kahler, Pam; Kite, Robin; Knepp, Fern;
Malaise, Gordon '

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene (Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov); Duchek, Michael; Jackson,
Wendy

Subject: DFIIPS

I talked with Andy this morning. I've been waiting on an e-mail from him confirming some of this stuff,
but I'll go ahead and share now and forward his e-mail when I get it. What he gave me all sounds pretty
certain, but I seem to recall some French about things being certain, not French as in “1@#%,” but French
as in some hoity-toity clever phrase. Anyway, here it is:

1. First, here’s what's in (there are a couple of potential pieces still in the air, which I won’t mention
now):

a. Worker’s comp. is in. I believe Gordon already handed his LRB draft into editing. Yes!

b. The office of business development, the small business regulatory review board, and the
minority, etc., business certification programs currently in DOA are in. This is traditionally
linked with economic development, and I will take care of this piece.

c. The educational approval board, currently in ch. 38, tech. colleges, will go to DFIIPS. This
is new. Apparently, the thinking is that all this board does is approve in-state schools for
barbering and cosmetology, and perhaps a couple of other professions, and it should be
linked with the professional regulation functions of DFIIPS. Either Aaron or I can take care
of this.

d. The regulation of tanning beds and tattooists and body piercers will go from DHS (under
current law) to DFIIPS. Tami is on this.

e. The regulation of private on-site wastewater treatment systems will go to DFIIPS, but the
related grant program will be repealed. This is buildings and safety. Robin and I will
include this piece in our LRB draft. Robin, I already drafted the elimination of the grant
program as a separate budget draft.

f. There are some building plan reviews, for certain medical facilities, that are currently done
by both DHS and DSPS, apparently. The requirement of a review by DSPS will be repealed
and not transferred to DFIIPS. That will go in the LRB draft Robin and I are working on.

g. As a nonstat, they want to require the secretary of DFIIPS to submit a reorganization plan
to the secretary of DOA. Rick, can you include that as a part of your draft?

h. The serial comma is in. Yes!

2. Effective date.

a. If a stand-alone bill, which seems to me to be the most likely scenario at this point, the
effective date will be July 1, 2015 or the day after the effective date of the budget,
whichever is later. This would be ideal.

b. If in the budget, they want the effective date to be July 1, 2015 or other general effective
date for the budget. This makes our budget draft easier, but is it workable in reality? I
really think we’re looking at a special session bill to get this done, but they want us to draft

1



it as a budget draft anyway. We may end up having to stick delayed effective dates in at a
later point if this ends up really going in the budget.

I have to go now, but I'll send another e-mail in the morning with some housekeeping.

Thanks.

Mike G.



Gallagher, Michael

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 9:09 AM

To: Champagne, Rick; Dodge, Tamara; Gary, Aaron; Kahler, Pam; Kite, Robin; Knepp, Fern;
Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene (Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov); Duchek, Michael; Jackson,
Wendy

Subject: DFIIPS housekeeping

Good morning everyone. Here is the housekeeping e-mail I promised. I only have a few points, which
I've already discussed with most folks.

1.

We are doing this as a budget draft first, so your LRB draft should conform to budget drafting
conventions. At this point, the general effective date of the budget applies (see my earlier e-mail),

so you don't need to include a delayed effective date unless one is otherwise required for a specific
provision in your draft.

Let’s do an analysis. For the most part, the analysis should be fairly straight forward—identify
agency, briefly summarize its functions, and sate that it is belng eliminated and its duties and
powers being transferred to the new agency.

Let’s all aim for Wednesday as the “drop dead” date for getting our individual LRB drafts into
editing, and please send me an e-mail with the LRB number when you do get your draft to editing.
Wednesday doesn’t leave as much time as we might like for editing a draft like this, so, the earlier
the better. Monday or Tuesday would be great! Mark your draft for Friday, AM, at the latest. If
you get it in before Wednesday, mark it for Thursday. Okay Wendy?

We will compile and reconcile on Friday afternoon and get the initial draft out on the following

- Monday (if not on Friday). If need be, Rick and I, and perhaps one or two others, will come in over

Please

the weekend to complete reconciliation and tie up any loose ends.

Let’s have a meeting on Tuesday morning to regroup. In the meantime, vivre la vie au maximum!

let me know if you have any questions, and I will let you know if I have any answers.

Thanks.

Mike



Gallagher, Michael

From: Potts, Andrew R - DOA <Andrew.Potts@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 10:49 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: DFIIPS Draft

Here's what | have, so far, for inclusion in the DEHPS draft:

Combine OCI, DFl and DSPS as DFIIPS.

Workers Comp from DWD to DFIIPS.

Office of Business Development plus SBRRB to DFIIPS (DFIIPS Sec’y Office) 2.0 FTE
MWSBE (Supplier Diversity) to DFIIPS Division of Professional and Business Svcs 3.0 FTE
IT to DOA

OCl and WC AlJs to DOA

EAB to DFIIPS Division of Administrative Services

Tanning Beds, Body Piercers and Tattoo Artists from DHS to DFIIPS

CBRF/Hospice Plan Review to DHS (eliminate DSPS/DFIIPS review authority)

POWTS admin to DNR, grants eliminated

Directive that the new Secretary submit a reorganization plan to the DOA Secretary at a date TBD.
Transfer of assets, personnel etc. boilerplate. '

Let me know if there’s something we discussed that isn’t on the list.

Andrew R. Potts

Executive Budget and Policy Analyst
Wisconsin Department of Administration
State Budget Office

(608) 267-0370



COMPONEN" ACTION

-0797/P1  13.50 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read: ﬁé\ > AV 3 & \/f&”

-0797/P1  13.94 (1s) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read: b

-0797/P1 14.017 (2) of the statutes is amended to read: % % %& 7& &%}g? el iﬁ 5 J e c§ 6%5;?
-0797/P1  14.82 of the statutes is amended to read: De o . N
-0797/P1  15.06 (1) (b) of the statutes is repealed. © Y. el Al o yaed e e

-0800/P1  15.08 (1m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: e d. e ~,/ 5;.:%} £ Ly S QSC"% ey,
-0800/P1  15.08 (1m) (am) of the statutes is amended to read: '
-0800/P1  15.085 (1m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  15.085 (1m) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0906/P1  15.105 (32) of the statutes is renumbered 15.142 {18g) and amended to read:
-0906/P1  15.105 (33) of the statutes is renumbered 15.142 (18r) and amended to read:
-0797/P1  15.165 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  15.165 (3) (b) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0799/P1 15.17 of the statutes is created to read:
-0872/P1  15.177 (title) of the statutes is created to read:
-0799/P1  15.18 of the statutes is repealed.
-0799/P1  15.183 of the statutes is repealed.
-0799/P1 15.185 (title) of the statutes is repealed.
-0799/P1  15.185 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (14m) and amended to read:
-0799/P1 15.185 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (15m) and amended to read:
-0799/P1  15.185 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (16m), and 15.175 (16m) (a), as renumbered, is
-0872/P1  15.227 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (4) and amended to read:
-0872/P1  15.227 (11) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (11) and amended to read:
-0800/P1  15.40 of the statutes is repealed.
-0800/P1  15.405 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (title) and amended to read:
-0800/P1  15.405 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (1) and amended to read:
15.405 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (1m), and 15.175 (1m) (a) (intro.) and 5., as
-0800/P1  renumbered, are amended to read: _
-0800/P1  15.405 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (2), and 15.175 (2) (intro.), as renumbered, is
15.405 (2m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (2m), and 15.175 (2m) (a) (intro.), as
-0800/P1  renumbered, is amended to read:
-0800/P1 15.405 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (3), and 15.175 (3) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is
15.405 (3m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (3m), and 15.175 (3m) (b) (intro.), as
-0800/P1  renumbered, is amended to read:
-0800/P1  15.405 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (5) and amended to read:
-0800/P1  15.405 (5g) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (5g) and amended to read:
-0800/P1  15.405 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (6), and 15.175 (6) (intro.), as renumbered, is
-0800/P1  15.405 (6m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (6m), and 15.175 (6m) {intro.), as renumbered,
-0800/P1  15.405 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (7), and 15.175 (7) (a), as renumbered, is amended
-0800/P1  15.405 (7c) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (7c), and 15.175 (7c) (a) (intro.), as renumbered,
-0800/P1  15.405 (7e) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (7e), and 15.175 (7e) (intro.), as renumbered, is
-0800/P1  15.405 (7g) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (7g) and amended to read:
-0800/P1  15.405 (7m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (7m) and amended to read:
-0800/P1  15.405 (7r) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (7r), and 15.175 (7r) (intro.), as renumbered, is
-0800/P1  15.405 (8) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (8) and amended to read:
-0800/P1  15.405 (9) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (9) and amended to read:
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15.405 (10m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (10m) and amended to read:

15.405 (10r) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (10r), and 15.175 (10r) (a) (intro.), as
renumbered, is amended to read:

15.405 (11m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (11m) and amended to read:

15.405 (12) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 {(12) and amended to read:

15.405 (16) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (16) and amended to read:

15.405 (17) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (17) and amended to read:

15.406 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 15.176 (title).

15.406 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 15.176 (2), and 15.176 (2) (intro.), as renumbered, is
15.406 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 15.176 (3), and 15.176 (3) (intro.), as renumbered, is
15.406 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 15.176 (4), and 15.176 (4) (intro.), as renumbered, is
15.406 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 15.176 (5), and 15.176 (5) (intro.), as renumbered, is
15.406 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 15.176 (6), and 15.176 (6) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is
15.407 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (title).

15.407 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (1m) and amended to read:

15.407 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (2), and 15.177 (2) (intro.), as renumbered, is
15.407 (2m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (2m), and 15.177 (2m) (intro.), as renumbered,
15.407 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (3), and 15.177 (3) (intro.), as renumbered, is
15.407 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (5) and amended to read:

15.407 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (6), and 15.177 (6) (intro.), as renumbered, is

. 15.407 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (7), and 15.177 (7) (intro.), as renumbered, is

15.407 (8) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (8), and 15.177 (8) (intro.), as renumbered, is
15.407 (9) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (9), and 15.177 (9) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is
15.407 (10) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (10), and 15.177 (10) (a) (intro.) and (b), as
renumbered, are amended to read:

15.407 (11) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (11) and amended to read:

15.407 (12) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (12), and 15.177 (12) (a) {intro.), as renumbered,
15.407 (13) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (13), and 15.177 (13) (a) (intro.), as renumbered,
15.407 (14) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (14), and 15.177 (14) (a) (intro.) and 10. and {(b),
as renumbered, are amended to read:

15.407 (16) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (16) and amended to read:

15.407 (17) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (17) and amended to read:

15.407 (18) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (18), and 15.177 (18) (a) (intro.), as renumbered
15.73 of the statutes is repealed.

15.945 (title) of the statutes is repealed.

15.945 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (19m) and amended to read:

16.28 of the statutes is renumbered 203.02.

16.283 of the statutes is renumbered 203.03.

16.285 of the statutes is renumbered 203.05.

16.287 of the statutes is renumbered 203.07.

16.75 (3m) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

16.75 (3m) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:-

16.75 (3m) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

16.75 (3m) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

16.75 (3m) (c) 5. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

16.75 (3m) (c) 5. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

16.854 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

?
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16.854 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.855 (10m) (ac) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.855 (10n) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.865 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.87 (1) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

18.16 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18.16 (1) (b} of the statutes is amended to read:

18.16 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

18.16 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

18.64 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18.64 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18.64 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

18.64 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

18.77 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18.77 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18.77 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

18.77 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.001 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

20.142 (intro.) of the statutes is creatved to read: F'!XPA W&%"b" - 57«/7”‘“/7 ‘ k(@,‘ L ovy o—
20.142 (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

20.142 (3) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

20.142 (3) (ka) of the statutes is created to read:

20.144 (title) of the statutes is repealed.

20.144 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

20.144 (1) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (2) (title).

20.144 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (2) (a).

20.144 (1) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (2) (g) and amended to read:
20.144 (1) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (2) (h) and amended to read:
20.144 (1) (i) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (2) (i).

20.144 (1) (j) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (2) (j).

20.144 (1) (m) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (2) (m).

20.144 (1) (u) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (2) (u).

20.145 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

20.145 (1) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (3) (title) and amended to read:
20.145 (1) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (3) (g), and 20.142 (3) (g) (intro.) and 1., as
renumbered, are amended to read:

20.145 (1) (gm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (1) (gm).

20.145 (1) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (3) (h) and amended to read:

+20.145 (1) (m) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (1) (m).

20.145 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (4), and 20.142 (4) (v), as renumbered, is amended
20.145 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (5).

20.145 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (6).

20.145 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

20.165 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

20.165 (1) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (title) and amended to read:

20.165 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (1) (a) and amended to read:

20.165 (1) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (g) and amended to read:



-0800/P1
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
-0799/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0941/P2
-0797/P1
-0797/P1
-0797/P1
-0872/P1
-0872/P1
-0800/P1

20.165 (1) (gc) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (gc).
20.165 (1) (gm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (gm).
20.165 (1) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (h).
20.165 (1) (hg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (hg).
20.165 (1) (i) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (i).
20.165 (1) (im) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (im).
20.165 (1) (jm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (jm).
20.165 (1) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (k).
20.165 (1) (ka) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (ka).
20.165 (1) (kb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (kb).
20.165 (1) (kc) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (kc).
20.165 (1) (ke) of the statutes is repealed.

20.165 (1) (m) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (m) and amended to read:
20.165 (1) (n) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (n).
20.165 (1) (o) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (o).
20.165 (1) (pz) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (pz).
20.165 (1) (s) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (s).
20.165 (2) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (title).
20.165 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (a).
20.165 (2) (de) of the statutes is repealed.

120.165 (2) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

20.165 (2) (ga) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (ga).
20.165 (2) (gb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (gb).
20.165 (2) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (h).
20.165 (2) (j) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (j) and amended to read:
20.165 (2) (ka) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (ka).
20.165 (2) (kd) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (kd).
20.165 (2) (kg) of the statutes is repealed.

20.165 (2) (km) of the statutes is repealed.

20.165 (2) (ks) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (ks).
20.165 (2) (L) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (L).
20.165 (2) (La) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (La).
20.165 (2) (m) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (m).
20.165 (2) (ma) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (ma).
20.165 (2) (q) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (q).
20.292 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.292 (1) (gr) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.292 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (9).

20.320 (3) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

20.320 (3) (qg) of the statutes is repealed.

20.370 {4) (mq) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.432 (1) (kb) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.435 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.435 (4) (kv) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.445 (1) (aa) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (3) (aa).
20.445 (1) (ga) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.445 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:
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20.445 (1) (p) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (3) (p).
20.445 (1) (ra) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (3) (ra) and amended to read:
20.445 (1) (rb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (3) (rb).
20.445 (1) (rp) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (3) (rp).
20.445 (1) (s) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (3) (s).
20.445 (1) (sm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (3) (sm) and amended to read:
20.445 (1) (t) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (3) (t).
20.445 (2) (ra) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.505 (1) (gr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (1) (gr) and amended to read:
20.505 (4) (ga) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (4) (ra) of the statutes is created to read:

20.575 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.912 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.923 (4) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

20.923 (4) (f) 3d. of the statutes is created to read:

20.923 (4) (f) 3f. of the statutes is repealed.

20.923 (4) (f) 7v. of the statutes is repealed.

20.923 (4) (f) 8m. of the statutes is repealed.

20.923 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.923 (12) of the statutes is repealed.

25.17 (12) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

25.17 (12) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

25.185 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

25.185 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

25.185 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

25.185 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

25.40 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

25.43 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

34.01 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

34.03 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

34.03 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

34.08 of the statutes is amended to read:

34.10 of the statutes is amended to read:

36.34 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

38.04 (8) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.26 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.50 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.50 (10) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.50 (11) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.50 (13) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.40 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.44 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

40.55 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.63 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.65 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.65 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

40.65 (2) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
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41.53 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:
42.09 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
45.44 (1) (a) 14. of the statutes is amended to read:

45.44 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read: Pl e*')f*’é/"" Ve b ¥ N
b & A\[L& «&,>,

45.44 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
45.44 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
46.284 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

46.29 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read: éAA = b“’ \L‘K@ é 53{ u)’ﬁ‘) \*C@{ § e \T

46.29 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
46.29 (3) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

46.29 (3) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

46.90 (5m) (br) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:
46.90 (5m) (br) 5g. of the statutes is repealed.

49.45 (12) (a) of the statutes is repealed.
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49.45 (12) (b) and (c) of the statutes are consolidated, renumbered 49.45 (12) and amended to

49.45 (31) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.45 (31) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.475 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.857 (1) (d) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

55.043 (4) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to read: /

55.043 (4) (b) 5g. of the statutes is repealed. N

59.57 (1) {b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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66.1309 (1) (b) (intro.) and 1. of the statutes are consolidated, renumbered 66.1309 (1) (b) and

66.1309 (1) (b) (intro.) and 1. of the statutes are consolidated, renumbered 66.1309 (1) (b) andi}

66.1309 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is repealed. S " 7}{) }D Lo & %g{itm\«'é“ oot
]

66.1309 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

66.1317 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.1317 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read: S W (F Y 'xﬁdmfﬁ’)g? VoS o o

66.1317 (2) (a) 5. of the statutes is repealed. . .
66.1317 (2) (a) 5. of the statutes is repealed. -
67.12 (12) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.07 (5j) (a) 2d. of the statutes is amended to read:
71.07 (5j) (a) 2m. of the statutes is amended to read:
71.07 (5j) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
71.26 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.28 (5j) (a) 2d. of the statutes is amended to read:
71.28 (5j) {a) 2m. of the statutes is amended to read:
71.28 (5j) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
73.0301 (1) (d) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
73.0301 (1) (d) 3m. of the statutes is amended to read:
73.0301 (1) (d) 3p. of the statutes is created to read:
73.0301 (1) (d) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:
73.0301 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read; =
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73.0301 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read: QS W\%@{if &—"xaé - 3)-\“) | ,‘(:em%w“@a-m, B

73.0301 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read
76.64 of the statutes is amended to read:
84.075 (1c) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:



-0906/P1
-0906/P1
-0906/P1
-0906/P1
-0797/P1
-0797/P1
-0797/P1
-0797/P1
-0797/P1
-0797/P1
-0797/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0797/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0797/pP1
-0797/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0800/P1
-0872/pP1
-0872/P1
-0872/P1
-0872/P1
-0872/P1
-0872/P1
-0872/P1
-0872/pP1
-0872/pP1
-0872/P1
-0872/P1
-0872/pP1
-0872/P1
-0872/P1

84.075 (1c) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
84.076 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
84.076 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
85.25 (2) {c) 1m. b. of the statutes is amended to read:
100.203 (1) (b} of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:
100.203 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

100.203 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: ,
100.203 (2) (b} 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
100.203 (8} (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
100.205 (6) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
100.205 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.02 (20) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.02 (20) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.02 (20) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.02 (20) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
101.02 (21} (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.02 (21) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
101.12 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.14 (2) {f) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.149 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read: .
101.149 (8) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.31 of the statutes is repealed.

101.573 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.573 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.573 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.573 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.657 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.935 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.951 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.951 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.951 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.953 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
101.973 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
102.01 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 102.01 (2) (af).
102.01 (2) (ad) of the statutes is created to read:
102.01 (2) (ap) of the statutes is amended to read:
102.01.(2) (ar) of the statutes is created to read:
102.01 (2) (em) of the statutes is amended to read:
102.08 of the statutes is amended to read:

102.12 of the statutes is amended to read:

102.13 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
102.13 (1) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
102.13 (1) (d) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
102.13 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
102.13 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
102.13 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

102.13 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:



-0872/pP1 102.13 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.14 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.15 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.15 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/pP1 102.16 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.16 (1m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.16 (1m) (b} of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (1m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (2) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.16 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/pP1 102.16 (2) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.16 (2) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (2) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (2) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (2m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (2m) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (2m) (b} of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.16 (2m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.16 (2m) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.16 (2m) (e} of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (2m) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (2m) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.16 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.17 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/pP1 102.17 (1) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.17 (1) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 102.17 (1) (c) 1. and amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.17 (1) (cg) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.17 (1) (cg) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (cg) 2m. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (cg) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (cm) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (cr) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (ct) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (d) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (d) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:



-0872/P1  102.17 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (2s) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.17 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.175 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (1) (bg) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (1) (bg) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (1) (bg) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (1) (bp) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (1) (bw) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (4) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.18 (6) of the statutes'is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.21 of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.22 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.22 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.23 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.23 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.23 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.23 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/pP1 102.24 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.25 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.26 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.26 (3) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.26 (3) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.26 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.28 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.28 {4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.28 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.28 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.28 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.29 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.29 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.29 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 . 102.31 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.31 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.315 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.315 (9) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.32 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:



-0872/P1  102.33 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.33 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.33 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/pP1 102.33 (2) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.33(2) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.33 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.33 (2) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.33 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.33(2) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/pP1 102.35 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.39 of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.42 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.42 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.42 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.425 (4m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.425 (4m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.425 (4m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/pP1 102.425 (4m) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.425 (4m) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.44 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.44 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.475 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.55 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.555 (12) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.56 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.56 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.565 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.565 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.565 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.57 of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.58 of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.60 (1m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/pP1 102.61 (1g) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.61 (1g) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.61 (1m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.61 (1m) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.61 (1m) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.61 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.62 of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.64 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.64 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.65 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.65 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.75 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.75 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1 102.75 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0872/P1  102.80 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:
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102.81 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

102.82 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
102.87 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 102.87 (1m).
102.87 (1d) of the statutes is created to read:

102.87 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

1102.87 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

102.87 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

102.87 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

102.88 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

102.89 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

107.30 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

107.31 (5) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
108.10 (4) of the statutes is amended to read: '
108.227 (1) (e) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

108.227 (1) (e) 6. of the statutes is amended to read: Serd - ) e e
wols Ve d dup) (e,

108.227 (1) (e) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:
108.227 (1) (e) 16. of the statutes is created to read:
108.227 (1) {f) of the statutes is amended to read: >
108.227 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read: 3 "
108.227 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:
108.227 (1m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
108.227 (3) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
108.227 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
108.227 (5) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
108.227 (5) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
109.07 (1m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
112.07 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

119.495 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

119.496 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

120.13 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
120.14 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

138.055 (4) (c) of the statutes is repealed. j ‘MF b“ = .\&aé _ :\>~"%\ e %@w)

138.055 (4) (c) of the statutes is repealed.
138.055 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
138.055 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
138.056 (1) (a) 4. c. of the statutes is repealed.
138.056 (1) (a) 4. c. of the statutes is repealed. * f !
138.056 (1) (a) 4. d. of the statutes is amended to read: y
138.056 (1) (a) 4. d. of the statutes is amended to read:

138.09 (1d) of the statutes is amended to read:

138.12 (1) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

138.12 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

138.14 (1) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

138.14 (9r) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

138.16 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

I
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145.01 (4m) of the statutes is renumbered 145.01 (4m) (intro.) and amended to read:

145.01 (4m) (a) of the statutes is created to read:



-0800/P1  145.01 (4m) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
-0800/P1 145.01 (4m) (c) of the statutes is created to read:
-0800/P1  145.01 (4m) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
-0800/P1  145.01 (4m) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
-0941/P2  145.01 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2 145.02 (title} of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.02 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/pP2 145.02 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:
-0800/P1  145.02 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read;
-0941/pP2 145.045 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.045 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.045 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.14 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  145.17 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.19 (1b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.19 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.19 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.19 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/pP2 145.19 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.19 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2 145.20 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.20 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2 145.20 (3) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.20 (3) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.20 (3) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.20(3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2 145.20 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.20 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

| ~0800/P1  145.20 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: 5 W\?(f CPeont : ')PA ,
-0941/P2  145.20 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: '
-0800/P1  145.20 (5) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.20 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  145.20 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2 145.23 of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.24 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.24 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0941/P2  145.24 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  145.245 of the statutes is repealed.
-0797/P1 146.91 (2) {intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1 146.96 of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  157.061 (2g) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  157.062 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  157.062 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  157.062 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1 157.062 (6m) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  157.062 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  157.064 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
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157.11 (9m) of the statutes is amended to read:

157.12 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

157.62 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
157.62 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

157.65 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

157.65 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

157.65 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

165.40 (1) (am) of the statutes is repealed.

165.40 (1) (dm) of the statutes is repealed.

165.40 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
165.40 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

165.40 (3) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
165.40 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
165.40 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

165.40 (3} (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

165.40 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

165.40 (3} (h) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
165.40 (4) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
165.40 (6) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
165.40 (6) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
165.40 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
165.825 of the statutes is amended to read:

167.35 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
167.35 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

177.30 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

185.983 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
185.983 (1) (d} of the statutes is amended to read:
185.983 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

185.99 (1) (a) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:
185.99 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
185.99 (5) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
185.99 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

186.098 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:
186.235 (15) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
186.314 (2m) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
200.49 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
200.57 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

200.57 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
Chapter 203 (title) of the statutes is created to read:
203.01 of the statutes is created to read:

214.01 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

214.01 (1) (im) of the statutes is repealed.

214.04 (21) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
214.48 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
214.715 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

214.72 (1) (am) of the statutes is repealed.

214.725 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
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214.78 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
215.01 (6) of the statutes is repealed.

215.01 (6f) of the statutes is created to read:
215.02 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
215.04 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
215.04 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
217.02 (2k) of the statutes is created to read:
217.02 (2m) of the statutes is repealed.

218.0142 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
218.02 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

218.02 (1) {dm) of the statutes is created to read:
218.04 (1) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:
218.04 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

218.05 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:
218.05 (1) {d) of the statutes is repealed.

220.01 (1m) of the statutes is repealed.

221.0303 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
221.0802 of the statutes is amended to read:
222.0102 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

224.71 (1e) of the statutes is repealed.

224.90 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

227.01 (13) (zy) of the statutes is amended to read:
227.43 (1) {bm) of the statutes is created to read: R . . .
227.43 (1) (bm) of the statutes is created to read: M r b’ P cxEQ - V;)*f\“:)’ et VY
227.43 (2) {am) of the statutes is created to read:
227.43 (3) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:
227.43 (4) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:
227.52 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
227.59 of the statutes is amended to read:

229.46 (1) (ag) of the statutes is amended to read:
229.46 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
229.70 (1) (ag) of the statutes is amended to read:
229.70 (1) {am) of the statutes is amended to read:
229.70 (1) {b) of the statutes is amended to read:
229.8273 (1) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:
229.8273 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
229.8273 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
229.845 (1) (ag) of the statutes is amended to read:
229.845 (1) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 4f. of the statutes is repealed.

230.08 (2) (e) 4g. of the statutes is created to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (e) 8h. of the statutes is repealed.
230.08 (2) (e) 11m. of the statutes is repealed.
230.08 (2) (L) 5. of the statutes is repealed.

230.08 (2) (v) of the statutes is repealed.

230.08 (2) (yb) of the statutes is amended to read:
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230.339 of the statutes is repealed.

231.27 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

231.29 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

234.35 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

234.36 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

236.13 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

238.397 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

250.041 (1) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

250.041 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

252.12 (2) (a) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:

252.12 (2) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

252.23 of the statutes is renumbered 463.10, and 463.10 (title), (2), (3) and (4) (a), as renumbered,
are amended to read:

252.24 of the statutes is renumbered 463.12, and 463.12 (2) and (4) (a), as renumbered, are
252.241 of the statutes is renumbered 463.14, and 463.14 (title), (1), (1m), (3), (4) and (5), as
renumbered, are amended to read:

252.245 of the statutes is renumbered 463.16, and 463.16 (1), (2), (3), (4m), (5), (6), (8) and (9), as
renumbered, are amended to read:

254.115 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

255.08 of the statutes is renumbered 463.25, and 463.25 (2) (a) and (b), as renumbered, are
281.57 (7) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

281.59 (1m) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

292.63 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

303.07 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

303.21 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

321.60 (1) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

321.60 (1) (a) 12. of the statutes is amended to read:

345.61 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

345.61 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to.read:

345.61 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

409.501 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

424.501 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

424.602 of the statutes is amended to read:

426.103 of the statutes is amended to read:

426.104 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

426.201 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

426.203 of the statutes is amended to read:

Chapter 440 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

440.01 (2) (cs) of the statutes is amended to read:

440.03 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

440.03 (3q) of the statutes is amended to read:

440.03 (9) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

440.03 (11m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

440.03 (12m) of the statutes is amended to read:

440.13 (1) (b} of the statutes is amended to read:

440.22 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

440.25 of the statutes is amended to read:
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440.905 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

440.92 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
440.945 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
441.01 (7) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
441.16 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

443.10 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:
444.04 of the statutes is amended to read:
444.14 of the statutes is amended to read:

452.13 (2) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
452.13 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
452.13 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
452.13 (2) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

452.13 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
452.14 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
462.01 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

Chapter 463 (title} of the statutes is created to read:

463.18 of the statutes is created to read:

551.102 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

551.102 (4t) of the statutes is created to read:
551.102 (5m) of the statutes is repealed.

551.102 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

551.202 (26) (f) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
551.202 (27) (h) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
551.205 (1) (b) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

551.205 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
551.206 of the statutes is amended to read:
551.601 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

551.605 (3) (bm) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

551.614 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

552.01 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

552.01 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:
552.23 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
552.23 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
553.03 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:
553.03 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

553.605 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
553.73 of the statutes is amended to read:
565.01 (4d) of the statutes is amended to read:
565.01 (4e) of the statutes is amended to read:
600.03 (11) of the statutes is repealed.

600.03 (15c) of the statutes is created to read:
600.03 (34} of the statutes is repealed.

600.03 (41f) of the statutes is created to read:
601.01 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.01 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
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Subchapter Il (title) of chapter 601 [precedes 601.11] of the statutes is repealed and recreated to

601.11 (1) of the statutes is repealed.



-0797/P1  601.11 (2) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

-0797/P1  601.11 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 601.11.

-0797/P1  601.12 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.12 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.13 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.13 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.13 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.13 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.13 (8) {b) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.13 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.14 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.14 (1) {b) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.14 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.15 of the statutes is repealed.

-0797/P1 601.16 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.16 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.18 of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.19 of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.20 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

-0797/P1  601.20 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 601.20 and amended to read:

-0797/P1  Subchapter Il (title) of chapter 601 [precedes 601.31] of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  601.31 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.31 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.32 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1. 601.41 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.41 (9) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.41 (10) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.415 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.415 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

—O797/P1 601.415 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.415 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  601.415 (7) of the statutes is repealed. ; o '?b’ D"v?@i’é& _ EPV‘T?‘? S et oA
-0799/P1  601.415 (7) of the statutes is repealed.

-0797/P1  601.415 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  601.415 (9) of the statutes is repealed.
-0799/P1  601.415 (9) of the statutes is repealed. j
-0797/P1  601.415 (11) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  601.415 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  601.42 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  601.42 (6) (am) of the statutes is created to read:
-0797/P1  601.42 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  601.422 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  601.427 (9) of the statutes is repealed.

-0797/P1  601.43 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  601.43 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  601.44 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  601.45 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
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601.45 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.45 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.46 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.46 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.46 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.465 (1m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

.601.465 (1m) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.465 (1m) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
601.465 (1m)-(c) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
601.465 (1n) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.465 (1n) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.465 (2m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.47 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.47 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.48 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.49 of the statutes is amended to read:

601.56 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

601.56 (2) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

601.56 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 601.56 and amended to read:
601.57 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 601.57 (1) and amended to read:
601.57 (1) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

601.57 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.58 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.62 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.62 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.63 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.64 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.64 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.72 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.72 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.72 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.73 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.73 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.73 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.73 (2) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.73 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.73 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
601.73 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.93 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

604.04 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

604.04 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

604.04 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

604.04 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

604.04 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

604.07 of the statutes is amended to read:

610.01 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

- 610.21 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
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610.65 of the statutes is amended to read:
610.70 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
610.70 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.07 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
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611.20 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.20 (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

611.20 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.24 (25 of the statutes is amended to read:
611.28 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.29 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.31 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

611.32 (2) (b} (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

611.33 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
611.33 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
611.33 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

611.33 (2) (b} (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

611.41 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

611.51 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.72 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

611.72 (3) (bm) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
611.72 (3) (bm) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
611.73 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.73 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.73 (3) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
611.73 (3) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
611.73 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

611.74 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

611.75 (4) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.75 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

611.76 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

611.76 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.76 (6) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.76 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.76 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:
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611.76 (11) of the statutes is amended to read:
611.77 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

611.77 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

612.01 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

612.02 (6) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
612.04 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

612.04 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
612.11 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

612.21 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

612.22 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
612.25 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

612.31 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
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-0797/P1  612.33 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  612.33(2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  612.34 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  613.01 (8) of the statutes is repealed.
-0797/P1  613.19 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  613.31(2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  613.41(2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  613.72 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  613.74 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  614.01 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  614.09 of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  614.19 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  614.73 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  614.74 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  614.76 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
.. -0797/P1  614.76 (8) of the statutes is amended to read: —“he
‘ @—gﬁPl 616.09 (1) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read: W ‘
A0797/P1  616.09 (1) (c) 2. of the statutes is repealed. /\"VGM
-0797/P1  616.50 (3) of the statutes is repealed.
-0797/P1  616.54 (7) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  616.56 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  616.62 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  616.71 (4) of the statutes is repealed.
-0797/P1  616.74 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read: § W?"’)ﬁ . M(w \'M 49’3 C\‘,T\ PRI Y TV
-0799/P1  616.74 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  617.11 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  617.215 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  617.215 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.11 (14) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.12 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.21 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.22 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.23 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.26 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.36 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.36 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.39 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.39 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.41 (6) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.416 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.42 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  618.61 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  619.01 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  619.04 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  622.03 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  622.09 (1) (intro.) and (a) 2. of the statutes are amended to read:
-0797/P1  622.09 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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622.09 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
622.09 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

622.11 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

622.11 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

622.13 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

622.13 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

622.15 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

622.15 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

622.15 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
622.15 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
622.15 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
622.15 (3) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
622.15 (3) {c} 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
622.15 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
622.15 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
623.06 (1m) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
623.06 (1m) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
623.06 (1m) (f) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
623.06 (2a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
623.06 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
623.06 (3m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
623.06 (4) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
623.06 (4m) of the statutes is amended to read:
625.21 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

625.23 of the statutes is amended to read:

625.32 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

626.12 (3) of the statutes is amended to read: 1) o, 7 \NV

626.12 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

626.31 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
626.32 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
626.32 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
628.095 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
628.095 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
628.095 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

628.097 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:
628.097 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:
628.10 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
628.10 (2) {cm) of the statutes is amended to read:
628.347 (4m) (b) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:
628.36 (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
631.13 (intro.) and (1) of the statutes are amended to read:
631.28 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

631.28 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

632.10 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

632.69 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

632.69 (14) (g) 12. of the statutes is amended to read:
632.69 (20) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

t/

M NewiewS

~_eliminated (\ﬂ[ﬁy\% tyeotutk fy

ol T3D elimiv y{(w)
’””ffdug; fembe treatmt



-0797/P1  633.14 (2c¢) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  633.14 (2c) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  633.14 (2m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  633.14 (2m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  633.15(2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  633.15(2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.02 (2) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

-0797/P1  644.05 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.07 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.07 (6) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.07 (6) (b} 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.07 (6) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.07 (7) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.07 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.07 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.07 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.07 (10m) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.07 (11) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.09 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.10 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.10 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.11 (2) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.11 (2) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.11 (2) (d) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.19 (3) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.28 (2) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.28 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  644.28 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.01 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.03 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.03 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.04 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.04 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.04 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.06 of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  645.07 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.07 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.07 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.07 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.07 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.08 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.08 (2) of the statutes is amended to read: :
-0797/P1  645.09 (title), (1) (intro.) and (a), (2) (a) and (b) and (3) of the statutes are amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.10 of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  645.21 of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  645.22 (1) {intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.22 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:



-0797/P1  645.22 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.22 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.23 (title), (1), (2) and (3) of the statutes are amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.24 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.24 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.24 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.31 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.31 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.31 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.31 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.31 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.31 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1 645.31 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.31 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.31 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.31 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.31 (13) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.32 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.33 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.41 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.41(1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.41 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.42 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.42 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.44 of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  645.45 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1 645.45 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.46 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.46 (14) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.46 (21) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.47 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: : TW Mo e e
-0872/P1  645.47 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: E\{mf? neked 6!2”&5%} %V@ax{*ﬁ”?ﬂ%‘
-0797/P1  645.49 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.61 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1 645.73 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.75 of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  645.77 of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  645.81 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.82 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.82 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.83 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.84 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.84 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.84 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  645.85 of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  646.11 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  646.12 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:



-0797/P1  646.12 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  646.12 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1 646.16 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  646.35 (8) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  646.51 (7) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.01 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

-0797/P1  648.05 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.05 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.05 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.05 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.05 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.05 (4) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.05 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.05 (4) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.10 (intro.) and (1) of the statutes are amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.15 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.15 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.15 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.15 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.15 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.15 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.15 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.15 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.20 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.20 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.20 (1) (c} of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.20 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.20 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.20 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.20 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.25 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.25 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.25 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.25 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.27 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.27 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.27 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.30 (1) (intro.} of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.30 (1) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.30 (1) (c) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.35 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.35 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.35 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.35 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.35 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:



-0797/P1  648.45 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  648.45 (5) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (6) (a) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1 648.45 (6) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (6) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (6) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (6) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (6) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (6) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (7) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (7) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.45 (8) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.50 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  648.50 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  648.50 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  648.55 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.55 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.55 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  648.55 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  648.65 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  648.75 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

-0797/P1  648.75 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.75 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  648.75 (3) of the statutes is amend :
-0797/P1  648.75 (4) of the statutes is amended to read'
-0797/P1  648.75 (4) of the statutes is amende :
-0797/P1  648.75 (5) of the statutes is amended to read
-0797/P1  655.001 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

-0797/P1  655.001 (14) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.002 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.003 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.004 of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.015 of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.019 of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.23 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.23 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.23 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.23 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.23 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.23 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.23 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.24 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.24 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.24 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:




-0797/P1  655.26 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.26 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.27 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.27 (3) (a) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.27 (3) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.27 (3) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.27 (3) (b) 2m. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.27 (3) (br) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

- -0797/P1  655.27 (3) (c¢) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.27 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.27 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.27 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.27 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.27 (4) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.27 (5) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.275 (5) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.275 (5) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.275 (5) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.275 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.275 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.275 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.45 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.465 (2) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  655.61 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0799/P1  766.565 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  813.05 (2) of the statutes is amended to read: -
-0799/P1  813.16 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1 895.486 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0797/P1  895.514 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  940.207 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  940.207 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0800/P1  940.207 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
-0906/P1  Section 9101. Nonstatutory provisions; Administration.

(/0799/P1 Section 9114. Nonstatutory provisions; Financial Institutions. A‘S'z L‘J",, = = )ﬂﬁ/ 2 757 ¢ WJ\FW
-0852/P1  Section 9114. Nonstatutory provisions; Financial Institutions. g Sl 14; /
-0797/P1  Section 9118. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services. 70 G /'Q#ﬁ/?z;/ﬂf/,
-0797/P1  Section 9122. Nonstatutory provisions; Insurance. e . (“”

L/ -0852/P1 Section 9122. Nonstatutory provisions; Insurance. o \Qg\s/ o
-0800/P1  Section 9138. Nonstatutory provisions; Safety and Professional Services. .

L/tﬁcs)z/m Section 9138. Nonstatutory provisions; Safety and Professional Services. \M?[f NEtov) & )ed'

-0941/P2  Section 9138. Nonstatutory provisions; Safety and Professional Services.
-0799/P1  Section 9143. Nonstatutory provisions; Technical College System.
-0872/P1  Section 9151. Nonstatutory provisions; Workforce Development.
-0852/P1  Section 9152. Nonstatutory provisions; Other.

-0799/P1  Section 9214. Fiscal changes; Financial Institutions.
-0800/P1  Section 9238. Fiscal changes; Safety and Professional Services.
-0800/P1  Section 9338. Initial applicability; Safety and Professional Services.



Gary, Aaron

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 1:48 PM
To: ' Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: The conflict list is being copied

Can you add to the DFIPs effective date “the amendment of sections 16,004 (20) (a) and 16.971 (2) {ac) of the statutes”

That would be a conceptual reconciliation with -1217/p3 for your reconciliation note.

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 12:31 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene; Tradewell, Becky; Champagne, Rick; Duchek, Michael; Mueller, Eric; Knepp, Fern; Malaise,
Gordon; Kreye, Joseph; Shovers, Marc; Kunkel, Mark; Gallagher, Michael; Kahler, Pam; Hurley, Peggy; Pfotenhauer,
Mary; Kite, Robin; Shea, Elisabeth; Dodge, Tamara; Kuczenski, Tracy; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Wyatt, Zachary
Subject: RE: The conflict list is being copied

If you have a conflict with “DFIPS” and you are not sure who the applicable attorney is, please talk to me. Thanks.
Aaron

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 11:50 AM

To: Gary, Aaron; Tradewell, Becky; Champagne, Rick; Duchek, Michael; Mueller, Eric; Knepp, Fern; Malaise, Gordon;
Kreye, Joseph; Shovers, Marc; Kunkel, Mark; Gallagher, Michael; Kahler, Pam; Hurley, Peggy; Pfotenhauer, Mary; Kite,
Robin; Shea, Elisabeth; Dodge, Tamara; Kuczenski, Tracy; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: The conflict list is being copied

We hope to resolve all conflicts today, but, if that is not possible, do not panic. Tomorrow is a new day. MPG alone
should take a couple of days.

Let me know if you need help.

The /p1 should be in zbudget.

The draft is -1474 in case you like a pdf.



Gary, Aaron

From: Wimmer, Robert C - DOA <Robert. Wimmer@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 2:04 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Potts, Andrew R - DOA; Ziegler, Paui - DOA

Subject: RE: LRB-0962 & LRB-0807 (DFIPS)

Hi Aaron,

Please go ahead and combine it into one provision. It can just go into effect on 1/1/16. Thanks.

Bob

From: Gary, Aaron [mailto:Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 1:41 PM

To: Wimmer, Robert C - DOA

Cc: Potts, Andrew R - DOA

Subject: LRB-0962 & LRB-0807 (DFIPS)

Hi Bob,

LRB-0962 reduces (from $325K to $150K) the annual transfer of funds from DFi to SOS in s. 20.144 (1) (g). LRB-
0807 (DFIPS) renumbers and amends this appropriation, effective 1/1/16.

Does it matter if the transfer reduction in -0962 goes into effect mid-fiscal year, since it is an annual transfer? If
the provision in -0962 can go into effect on 1/1/16, | will just combine -0962 into -0807. If not, | will need to have 2
provisions that take account of the different timing.

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us




